WastinGron MuNiciraL

CLIRKS ASSOCIATION
TR

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Friday, October 17, 2014
Vancouver Hilton, Vancouver

10:00 AM
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes - Diana
a. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of June 6, 2014 (Virginia) ..........cccoovveiivirnnens 1
Treasurer’s Report - Gina
A, ACCOUNT SUMMAMIES iiirirrerrerrrmeinnerissaeseaeesiessascasessssssssissssssssssenanansssrnnssssansnasrnanss 11
New Business
a. Regional Clerk Associations (Diana) .....cocuveeerririrevinsnininiiniesisseissecsensnenns ...none
b. NCI Committee (Debbie) ... e 18
c. Education Coordinator & Commlttee (Debble) e 21
c. Athenian Dialog (Diana & Debbie) ... e 24
d. [IIMC Region IX Director Agreement (Dlana) isnsssiisuasss 20
e. OAMR Endorsement of Tracy Davis, MMC for Reglon IX D|rector (Dlana)............... 29
f.  Conference Vendors (Paula).......ecieeriieeiiinieniesniesisscessnsssssnssessssssssnsssssnssens none
Committee Business/Reports
a. Audit (Christy)...cccooviiriiiiienniiiiinins none
b. Awards (Scott)......... ... 30
c. Budget (DebbieB.)........... .. 31
d.  Bylaws (Shannon)................csiisissssssiavisasimasndsssnisisssisiassesesisasanvssessiasssssnio none
e. Conference Planning (Paula)....... none
f. Education (Debbie B.)......c.ccovviviriveiiiiinnis .41
g. Fundraising (Virginia).......c.ccueas SRS st 33
h.  HIiStorical (Jill) c..eoceveeieie i none
i, Legislative (RANAY)...ciciiereereriiee et sens s sn e b a s as s b s e e s naes none
j. Membership (Jill).........c.....issimssiissusiisssiimvomiiiimsisiin s aiomasirnsssssves 45
K. Newsletter (SCOL) .o ssss s ssscesssssssssarsesesssessesss NONE
TR Yol o T ] T 41T T 0= =) S SOOI 48
M. Webmaster (Bobbie) ..o none
n. Archives Oversight (Jill) ..o none
0.  Handbook (JIll) .........c.c..ee smsgemsssansmssssstsssmoastronswisssssasssanosssavans s amaanossssvasasissomassit none
Other Business
a. Ratify Email Vote to Accept Fall Academy Scholarship (Dee).......cccocvrriviriininnnn. none
b. 2015 Conference (DIana).....ccccceeerirrircreererieie e esies s snae s ssne s sranassan s sentes none



Next Meeting
a. Friday, January 23" 2015, Algona City Hall, Algona WA (10:00AM)

Good of the Order

Adjournment



DRAFT

RN
WastiinaToN MuNicipAL
CLERKS ASSOCIATION

s

WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Friday, June 6, 2014, 10:00 a.m.
Algona City Hall, Algona, WA

CALL TO ORDER:
President Quinn called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL:

President Diana Quinn, President-Elect Debbie Burke, Vice President Shannon Corin, Secretary
Virginia Olsen, Treasurer Gina Anderson, and Boardmembers Jill Boltz (excused to arrive late),
Randy Hinchliffe, Christy O’Flaherty, Dee Roberts, Paula Swisher, and Bobbie Usselman

Past President Scott Passey was absent. Boardmember Boltz arrived at 10:22 a.m.

Boardmember Usselman MOVED, seconded by Treasurer Anderson, to excuse Past President
Passey. The motion PASSED 10/0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Boardmember Roberts MOVED, seconded by Boardmember O’Flaherty, to approve the
Executive Committee meeting minutes for March 21, 2014. The motion PASSED 10/0.

TREASURER’S REPORT:

Treasurer Anderson stated there is about $117,000 in the bank and the printed report noted some
leftover conference expenditures that were paid as of June but had not yet been paid during the
period the report was generated for. She provided further detail about the Chase checking
account report.

Annual Conference Programs

President Quinn asked who prepared the conference program booklets. Boardmember Swisher
explained the process of how the President had been in charge of it in the past until Ali Spietz
was President. Boardmember Swisher added that Ali continued to take on this project until 2014
when she was working on the NCI Director RFP.

It was decided to memorialize this job in the President’s job description and the President could
delegate it to a volunteer on Conference Planning or other committee.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 1



DRAFT

President-Elect Burke stated the job description would be further addressed in a later agenda
item.

NCI Committee
President-Elect Burke asked about memorializing the terms for NCI Committee members and
creating a job description.

Secretary Olsen said she would follow up with Pam Kolacy, Debbie Clark, and Dema Harris to
learn more about terms for next meeting and add the information to the job description. She said
since Pam Kolacy was retiring, Ali Spietz would be added on in her place and Education
Committee Chair Carol Etgen took Debbie Clark’s place.

President Quinn stated that it is important for a WMCA representative to attend the IIMC
Education Colloquium and consider adding this responsibility to the job description. There was
discussion that perhaps a representative attend but not necessarily a NCI representative.
President-Elect Burke stated she would check the NCI Director contract to see if it included this
responsibility.

Boardmember Boltz arrived at 10:22 a.m.

AWC I egislative Representatives

President Quinn provided a memo prepared by Sandy Paul regarding appointing a representative
to serve on the AWC Legislative Committee. Boardmember Hinchliffe stated that he is already
serving for AWC. President-Elect Burke stated that the meetings are generally held on the west
side of the state.

Boardmember Hinchliffe said he would be willing to also represent WMCA and it was noted that
Sandy Paul had already asked the WMCA Legislative Committee but no one expressed interest
in serving. President-Elect Burke stated that there are WMCA members who are actively
engaged with the Legislature and perhaps they should be engaged.

It was decided to send out an e-blast to learn if there was interest from any of the membership.
Boardmember Hinchliffe and President-Elect Burke said they would attend the meeting and
represent WMCA this month. Boardmember Hinchliffe said he would find out about how long
the term was.

AWC Conference
President-Elect Burke stated that she would be attending the AWC Conference but Sandy Paul
would not be there until the last day.

President-Elect Burke said there were decisions to be made about the giveaways for the WMCA
booth. There was discussion about the vendor give-away and having the same gavel stress balls
or something new. Secretary Olsen said the elected officials loved the gavels and since the
elected officials potentially turnover every two years, she thought that was still a good item to
give away. The Executive Committee agreed.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 2



DRAFT

There was discussion about what to print on the gavels. Boardmember Boltz said it is important
to define what we do as municipal clerks and we do keep it in order as the gavels say. Further
discussion ensued about the gavel inscription. Boardmember O’Flaherty suggested a more
robust and active verb rather than a wimpy verb like in “Clerks keep it in order”. She suggested
“Clerks Create Order” and there was consensus to use that phrase and purchase the minimum
order amount.

Discussion turned to the props to have in the conference booth. Boardmember Boltz spoke about
a “wordle” that was on the IIMC website during Municipal Clerks Week. She explained that it
had several words that clerks do in a graphic. She suggested putting one together for the AWC
conference booth. Boardmember Usselman said there was a program to use and she could pull
something together if people sent her words. Vice President Corin suggested asking the
membership for their top three words. Boardmember Usselman said she would put them on a
board and send them with Karen Kuznek-Reese who was attending the conference. President-
Elect Burke stated she would look into getting easels for the conference.

The Executive Committee looked at the large visuals that were previously used at the conference
and made some suggestions to improve them. Boardmember Usselman stated she would print
them and Vice President Corin suggested adding the WMCA logo. There was consensus to add
the logos and not purchase table covers since we already have banners. Secretary Olsen said she
gave the WMCA banners to President-Elect Burke.

There was no interest in purchasing an ad in AWC’s City Vision magazine.
COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Audit Committee

Boardmember O’Flaherty reported that Audit Committee Chair Janessa Hurd had recently
resigned from her job but she had prepared a very thorough report before leaving. Boardmember
O’Flaherty said the written report lists a number of issues that arose during the audit with regard
to consistency with the Financial Policies. The following issues were discussed and addressed:

1. Need documentation for travel reimbursement to include agendas, programs, or
registration form that shows what meals are included. Treasurer Anderson said some of
the other states provide free registration for the WMCA President to attend their
conference but we do not always have the registration form showing which meals were
included. The President will need to obtain the registration form or other documentation
to comply with our Financial Policies.

2. Gifts purchased over $25 for conference VIPs (out of state officials) do not comply with
WMCA Financial Policies. Treasurer Anderson stated that the Financial Policies had
recently been updated but the Audit Committee did not have most current version
showing the amount was increased to $50. Secretary Olsen said she provided the meeting
minutes to the Audit Committee Chair after they conducted the audit. Boardmember
O’Flaherty said she would notify the committee and provide them with the updated
Financial Policies.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 3



DRAFT

3. There were two occasions when a WMCA credit card was used for personal expenses and
they were later reimbursed, a violation of the Financial Policies. President Quinn stated
she accidentally took out the wrong credit card and was mortified when she discovered it
and immediately notified Treasurer Anderson and sent her a check. The Audit
Committee suggested a reminder to all credit card holders about the rules and the
Executive Committee concurred.

4. The NCI Director was reimbursed for mileage, airfare and baggage expenses yet the
Financial Policies do not specify travel. The Executive Committee will review and
update the Financial Policies to match the NCI Director agreement and our historical
practice. Treasurer Anderson noted that each of the three states reimburses the NCI
Director for travel to their state conferences.

5. Alcoholic beverages were purchased with WMCA funds for the Clerk of the Year toast at
the conference. Boardmember Swisher stated we have paid this expense as part of the
larger conference contract for several years. She explained that this year, it was less
expensive to purchase the champagne for the Clerk of the Year toast and pay the corkage
fee to the hotel, so she went ahead and did that because WMCA has always paid for this
toast. The Audit Committee recommended a possible change to the Financial Policies to
reflect approval of this specific expenditure and the Executive Committee concurred.

It was noted that there was talk at conference that some members thought perhaps
WMCA paid for alcohol for the Executive Committee. The Executive Committec
expressed that it should be made clear that the President and the Executive Committee
members furnish their own wine for the brief reception before the banquet to exchange
gifts between the outgoing President and Executive Committee members.

Discussion ensured about writing articles about Executive Committee member roles and
timing the articles with the call for elections, so there is a better understanding about the
positions and hopefully increase interest. Secretary Olsen said she would draft some
articles in the fall.

6. Two scholarship winners were reimbursed towards their $300 training in the amount of
$304.62. Treasurer Anderson explained that the document was $304.62 but they were
only reimbursed $300 each.

The Executive Committee raved about the excellent work of the Audit Committee for providing
such a careful review with great suggestions for updating the Financial Policies.

President Quinn recessed the meeting for an offsite lunch at 11:30 a.m. The meeting reconvened
at 1:21 p.m.

President Quinn stated she was looking for a new Audit Committee Chair and there was no one
interested in serving in that role. She said Vice President Corin said she was willing to do so but
she questioned whether that would be appropriate since she serves on the Executive Committee.
It was decided that the preference was to appoint someone who was not already on the Executive
Committee to protect the integrity of the audit.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 4



DRAFT

The Executive Committee asked Treasurer Anderson to check with previous Audit Committee
members who serve as a Clerk/Treasurer and check to see if any of them are interested in serving
as Audit Committee Chair.

Boardmember Usselman MOVED, seconded by Boardmember O’Flaherty, to approve the Audit
Report with the changes made. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Awards Committee
There was no report.

Budget Committee
There was no report.

Bylaws Committee

Vice President Corin stated that Bylaws Committee Chair Michelle Hart was updating the
Bylaws document and having it posted on the website. Secretary Olsen asked for the most
current document for WMCA records.

Conference Planning Committee
There was no report.

Education Committee

President-Elect Burke reported that the fall academy would be held October 10, 2014 at the Hal
Holmes Center in Ellensburg, WA. She said the speaker will be Sheila Sheinberg with a session
on “Emotional Intelligence and Your Authentic Self and the Four Intelligences”.

Fundraising Committee

Secretary Olsen reviewed a list of follow up items from the Fundraising Committee. The
Fundraising Committee recommended and the Executive Committee agreed to not purchase
additional stock for the WMCA store and to offer pre-sale items for fall academy and the annual
conference. There was also direction to continue the 50/50 raffle at the fall academy.

The Fundraising Committee asked the Executive Committee to consider offering two $100 cash
raffle prizes with one drawn at the conclusion of the Region IX lunch and the other to be drawn
at the conclusion of the Friday morning session.

Boardmember Swisher MOVED, seconded by Vice President Corin, to offer a second $100
raffle to be drawn at the Region IX Lunch. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Secretary Olsen said there was a suggestion to gauge interest in having a karaoke type of event
involving the Executive Committee to raise money for the auction. Boardmember Swisher said
the auction night in Vancouver would be held at an offsite sports bar with a bowling alley, pool
tables, and dartboards, and dinner would be provided so it would not work out this coming year.

There was further discussion about a potential karaoke event but it would have to be considered
for another conference since plans were already set for auction night.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 5



DRAFT

Historical Committee
Boardmember Boltz stated she had a larger video screen to show photos at conference. She said
she is continuing to scan and transfer documents to the state.

Boardmember Boltz said WMCA is still using Shutterfly because it is a good central location to
store photos from year to year. She said she donated the large box of colored paper that had been
used in scrapbooks to Hidden Creek Elementary School in Port Orchard. She said the surplus
storage tubs and camera were donated to ARC.

Legislative Committee

Boardmember Hinchliffe said he understood the report was sent to President Quinn and there
was not much happening now but there should be more to report on in October. No action was
requested by this committee.

Membership Committee
Boardmember Boltz said that Committee Chair Elizabeth Smoot provided a list of 18 new
members and a report on the First Time Attendees Breakfast.

Boardmember Boltz said the survey provided feedback on conference buddies and seating at the
breakfast. There was discussion about who really needed a conference buddy since some clerks
were experienced. It was noted that we need to develop a procedure of contacting first time
attendees beforehand to see if they wanted a conference buddy.

Discussion continued about the meet and greet event and making sure introductions were done
since that did not happen this year. Boardmember Boltz suggested having the conference
buddies, new person and an Executive Committee member at each table, similar to the first time
attendee breakfast.

Boardmember Swisher said the best reviews for the First Time Attendee Breakfast were when
the speeches were short and the discussions took place mostly at the tables. She stated it was
more effective for the people at the tables to speak about the resources available. It was
suggested that just the AWC and MRSC contacts speak plus the NCI Director and just introduce
the Region IX and State Presidents and have them speak at the Region IX lunch. It was also
suggested that the first timers receive a resource card with helpful websites, social media sites,
and contacts similar to the survival bag previously provided by Ali Spietz at the meet and greet
event.

Boardmember Boltz provided an update on the handbook and stated that Carol Etgen had
volunteered to check some of the old information and Darla Reese was fact checking to ensure
things were current. She added that President-Elect Burke had also checked to verify
information. Boardmember Boltz said BIAS Software had agreed to provide the handbook on
flash drives at the next conference.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 6



DRAFT

President-Elect Burke recommended a form be created for members to suggest updates to the
handbook as information becomes out of date. She asked if there should be an Ad-Hoc
Handbook Committee. Discussion ensued about having a standalone committee for minor
updates with substantive changes being sent to the Executive Committee for consideration. It
was also noted that a chapter be added for special purpose districts.

Boardmember Boltz said she would write up a job description/summary of these suggestions for
further discussion.

Boardmember Swisher stated that there was survey feedback about creating a lower conference
registration rate for commuters, and it was not feasible to have a special commuter rate without
raising the registration fee for everyone. She explained that not paying for a hotel is the benefit
for not staying at the site hotel.

Newsletter Committee

Vice President Corin said Newsletter Committee Chair Melody Valiant was on maternity leave
so she had someone to take on the next few issues. She said the events section was removed from
the newsletter and replaced with the Laugh Out Loud section. She added that we need more real
stories.

President-Elect Burke stated that she and Secretary Olsen were working with Melody Valiant to
line up Featured Clerk articles.

Scholarship Committee
Boardmember Roberts said there were two PD I scholarships awarded in round two. She stated
she had very positive feedback from many PD scholarship recipients.

Boardmember Roberts noted that she reached out to a former scholarship recipient who did not
fulfill the terms of her scholarship but they did not respond. She added that she followed up with
Committee Chairs to remind them that people should not be given certificates if they did not
fulfill the scholarship requirement of serving on a committee they agreed to serve on.

Boardmember O’Flaherty suggested the Committee Liaison inform the incoming Committee
Chairs that certificates are not awarded if there is no participation as well as information about
quarterly reports. There was consensus to start this practice.

Webmaster Report

Boardmember Usselman stated the eblast for dues is automatic so sometimes the members have
paid and there is an overlap. She said she also checks with the Treasurer to ensure that payments
were made.

Archives Oversight Committee
There was no report.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 7



DRAFT

WMCA Handbook
Boardmember Boltz covered this subject under the Membership Committee Report.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Training for New Clerks
Boardmember Roberts stated that Toni Nelson now works for Municipal Research and they will
be offering new clerk training. It was noted $500 was in the budget for this training.

Job Descriptions
President-Elect Burke stated she had a change to B-2 of President’s job description to delete the
words “orientation” and “incoming” of the President’s description.

President-Elect Burke also suggested adding a section “d” to number 10, “Create conference
program using the conference design theme and to coordinate with the WMCA Secretary on
preparing the Resolutions of Appreciation.”

It was also suggested to add a section “e”, “Create an agenda for the annual banquet.”

Boardmember Usselman suggested adding: “Send a meeting reminder to the committee chairs to
submit their quarterly reports.”

It was also recommended to change “Prepare the Call to Conference” to “Coordinate the Call to
Conference” in number 10 and add the word “Chair” after “Conference Planning Committee”
and “Education Committee”.

Boardmember Usselman MOVED, seconded by Boardmember Boltz, to approve the President’s
job description with the aforementioned recommended changes. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Vice President Corin stated that in follow up from the last meeting, she updated the Vice
President’s job description. She explained that under number 4, she deleted “the Special
Projects/Fundraising Committee” and added “President-assigned committee(s)”. Vice President
Corin said she also added the word “committee” before “liaison” under the timetables for June
and October.

Boardmember Boltz MOVED, seconded by Boardmember Swisher, to approve the Vice
President’s job description as presented. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Vice President Corin reviewed the Awards Committee job description and noted that under #9,
the words “inform the” were changed to “coordinate with the” Conference Planning Committee
Chair(s)” and the word “of” in the same sentence was deleted. She said “and for the banquet
dinner per the Conference Planning Schedule” was added after “Clerk of the Year’s guests™ to
clarify that the Awards Committee Chair will coordinate these plans with the Conference
Planning Committee Chair who usually makes these plans with the hotel.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 8



DRAFT

Boardmember Swisher MOVED, seconded by President-Elect Burke, to approve the Awards
Committee’s job description as presented. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Financial Policies

President-Flect Burke stated there were additional changes to be made in the Financial Policies
following the Audit Committee review as noted previously as well as two other updates. The
following updates were reviewed and would be presented for approval at the next board meeting:

o Update Policy 2.1 from “WA State mileage rate” to “IRS mileage rate”

e Adding a tip policy for the Executive Committee that tips should be reasonable and not to
exceed 20% as suggested by a recent MRSC article board meeting meals and the out of
state conference official (VIP) dinner at conference

e Update section 3 that the NCI Director will be reimbursed for travel and registration in
accordance with the NCI Director contract and historical practice

e Update the Financial Policies to reflect approval of purchase of champagne specifically
for the Clerk of the Year toast at the annual banquet for the membership and not for any
other event.

Ratifications

Boardmember Usselman MOVED, seconded by Boardmember Swisher, to ratify the April 24,
2014 decision to authorize $66 to purchase and ship a 2011 Magnum to Nancy Lima (CCAC
President) directly from the winery and hold the 2010 Magnum for a future auction. The motion
PASSED 11/0.

It was noted for the record that this item was purchased for $300 at our live auction at the March
conference and the CCAC President was not allowed to fly home with it.

Boardmember Roberts MOVED, seconded by Boardmember Boltz, to ratify the April 25, 2014
decision to approve the 2014 Round II scholarship applications for PD I for Maria Holman and
Robin Schaefer. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Boardmember Swisher MOVED, seconded by Vice President Corin, to ratify the May 15, 2014
decision to reimburse President-Elect Burke for the Vista Print order for elevator cards to
distribute at the AWC conference. The motion PASSED 11/0.

President Quinn stated that Region IX Director Joann Tilton asked for articles for the next issue
of the Region IX newsletter. She said the deadline was June 20.

President Quinn said she had a reimbursement request for conference registration for Rachel

Shaw who missed the conference due to a death in the family. There was direction to stay with
the current practice.

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 9



DRAFT

President Quinn stated that she budgeted $1,000 for the LGMA conference transportation to and
from Vancouver, BC and their organization does not pay for lodging. She said there are enough
funds budgeted to cover both hotel and lodging but she asked for Executive Committee approval
in advance.

Boardmember Swisher MOVED, seconded by Boardmember Boltz, to utilize the travel funds
for transportation as well as lodging. The motion PASSED 11/0.

Vice President Corin said she could purchase a 4GB RAM, 500 GB storage laptop for $299-$649
with operating software for the WMCA Treasurer and Secretary to use. She said she would need
to purchase office software and updated Quickbooks for the Treasurer.

There was direction for Vice President Corin to follow up with Treasurer Anderson and
Secretary Olsen to move forward with regard to this purchase.

NEXT MEETING:

The next regular Executive Committee meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 17, 2014 at
10:00 a.m., in Vancouver, WA. President Quinn said she would check on October 3 and 24 as
other options since Boardmember Roberts could not make it on the 17™,

President Quinn stated she would ask C-Tran Clerk of the Board Debbie Jermann if she would be
willing to serve as host clerk for the Vancouver conference.

ADJOURNMENT:
President Quinn adjourned the meeting at 3:43 p.m.

Virginia V. Olsen, CMC, Secretary

WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes June 6, 2014 Page 10



N
M
WasHincToN MunNicipAL

(CLERKS ASSOCIATION
Established in 1970 /’/————’

;/
TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Gina Anderson, Treasurer
DATE: October 3, 2014

Attached are the following reports as of September 30, 2014:

Balance Sheet

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Checking Register, May through September 2014 (2 pages)
Savings Register, May through September 2014
Scholarship Register, May through September 2014

WMCA continues to have a healthy cash balance. The smallest deposit, $.37, continues to be
scholarship interest. As everyone knows, interest rates are dismal. The largest deposit,
$1,830.00, was a combination of 2014 dues, a scholarship refund and accounts receivable
payments.

Our largest check, $15,350.00, continues to be for NCI scholarships. We support education and
it shows! Our smallest check, $4.90, was an electronic payment to Bank of America for the
difference in the Canadian dollar and the US dollar and a Canadian purchase that was credited
to the account.

We have 316 active members, 2 affiliate members, 3 associate members and 7 honorary
members for a total of 328 members. Our dues revenue is $23,775.00, $525.00 over budget.

Our 2013 U.S. Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the fiscal year
ending April 30, 2014 due on September 15, 2014, has been extended to December 15, 2014.

Our Nonprofit Corporation Annual Report that is due on or before October 31, 2014 has been
filed with the Office of the Secretary of State.



WNCA
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2014

Assets
Current Assets
Checking
Savings
Scholarship
Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities & Equity
EQUITY
Opening Balance Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity

25,609.80
86,259.77
9,470.42

121,339.99

121,339.99

121,339.99

97,385.88
19,596.45
4,357.66

121,339.99

121,339.99

(2—



WMCA
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

May 2014 through September 2014

Income

Advanced Academy
Conference

Dues

Money Market Savings Interest
Scholarship Income

Total Income

Expense

Academy Sessions

Annual Conference

Board Expenses
Communication Expenses
Contingency

Future Conference Site Deposit
IIMC

Miscellaneous Expenses
Scholarship Expenses

Total Expense

Net Profit (Loss)

Actual Budget $ Under/Over
May '14-Sept '14 May '14-Sept '14 Budget % of Total

4,800.00 12,750.00 (7,950.00) 37.65%
684.45 44.000.00 (43,315.55) 1.56%
23,775.00 23,250.00 525.00 102.26%

36.02 0.00 36.02
26.97 11,802.75 (11,775.78) 0.23%
29,322.44 91,802.75 (62,480.31) 31.94%
2,318.00 10,000.00 (7,682.00) 23.18%
111.59 53,375.00 (53,263.41) 0.21%
7,185.78 15,785.00 (8,599.22) 45.52%
25.00 1,400.00 (1,375.00) 0.01785714
0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%
0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00%
1,710.00 1,875.00 (165.00) 0912
324,53 7,015.00 (6,690.47) 0.0462623
13,289.88 27,000.00 (13,710.12) 0.49221778
24,964.78 121,950.00 (96,985.22) 20.47%
4,357.66 (30,147.25) 34,504.91 -14.45%

(2



Register: Chase Checking

From 05/012014 through 09/30:2014
Sorted by: Date. Type. Number/Ref

Date

05/02:2014
05/02:2014
05/02:2014
05/02/2014
05/0272014
05/02:2014
05/0272014
05/02/2014
05/05:2014
05:06/2014
05/0772014
05/0872014
05/08/2014
05092014
05092014
05/09:2014
05:09/2014
05/12/2014
0571272014
05/14/2014
057142014
05/152014
053/16:2014
05:23:2014
05/2772014
06/09/2014
06172014
06/20/2014
06/20:2014
06/25:2014
06/25:2014
06252014
6:25/2014
06/25:2014
070172014
07/01.2014

07:03/2014

07/03/20H4

07112014

07/112014

Number

926

927
928

929
930
931
932

934
935

Payee

Bank Of America

WSU - Conference ...

CCAC

Bank Of America

Bank Of America

Bank O America

Bank Of America
Bank Of America
Bank Of America
Port Townsend
Joann Tilton
Debbie Burke
Diana Quinn
Bank Of America
City of Sequim
Diana Quinn

City of Bellevue

Bank Of America

WMCA

Account

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

Board Expenses:Office...
-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

Scholarship Expenses:...
Board Lxpenses:Oftice...
-split-

-split-

Board Expenses:Execu...
-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

-split-

Board Expenses:Ottice...
-split-

ANNUAL CONFERE...
-split-

Board Expenses:Execu...
Dues 2014

1IMC:Reg [X Assessm...
-split-

-split-

-split-

Communication Expen...
Board Expenses:Office...
Ducs 2014

-split-

-split-

Memo

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Dcposit
PayPal
Debbie Burke
PayPal

Deposit

2014 PD Schol..

PayPal

Deposit

Rosemary Mur.

PayPal

Pax Pal

Sandy Paul
Debbie Burke
PaxPal
Deposit
Deposit
PayPal

Diana Quinn
Deposit
Paula Swisher
Debbie Burke

Sandy Paul

Overpayment I...

May 2014 Exp...

Diana Quinn

Pay Pal

Debbie Burke

Payment C

576.00 X

b

15.350.00

oA

P

40.00

oo R

1.000.00 X
91.88

680.67 X

2836 X
97217 X
41.52 X
75.00
1.710.00
109.23
47.27
1.336.81
25.00
12.71
15.00

HomooA

T A

42998 X

Deposit

1.350.00
.350.00
.350.00
.800.00
.275.00
.350.00
.350.00
.330.00
31490

744.87
.350.00

09575
.200.00

A461.00
241.85

890.97
990.37
1.255.45
832

1.830.00

Balance

22.640.13
2399013
25.340.13
2714013
28415013
29.765.13
3111513
32.465.13
33.780.03
33.204.03
33.948.90
35.298.90
19.948.90
21.044.65
22.244.65
22.244.65
22.204.65
23.665.03
24.907.50
23.907.50
23.815.02
24.706.59
25.696.96
20.952.41
27.785.30
27.104.63
28.934.63
28.906.27
27.934.10
27.892.58
27.817.58
26.107.58
25.998.35
25.951.08
24.614.27
24.589.27
24.576.56
24.561.56
24.973.76
24.543.78

[t



Register: Chase Checking

From 057012014 through 09/30/2014

Sorted by: Date. Type. Number;Ret

Date

07112014
07112014
07 152014
07152014
077152014
07/16:2014
07222014
07:22/2014
072372014
07282014
08152014
08:1972014
09/022014
09/042014
09/052014
09:12:2014
09:12:2014
09:152014
09:152014
091572014
09/19/2014
09:19/2014
09:27:2014

Number

936
937
938

939
940

941
942

Payee

Bank Of America
Bank Of Amwerica
Diana Quinn

City of Vancourer
Pepgy Flynn
Bank Of America
Peggy Flann

City of Tukwila

Bank O America

Bank Of America
Bank Of America

Bank Ot America

City of Snoqualmie

‘The Center for Life C...

WMCA

Account

ANNUAL CONFLRIE...

Board Expenses:kExecu...

Board LExpenses:Ollice...

Dues 2014

Board Expenses:NCI D...
Board Lixpenses:OfTice...

Board Expenses:NCI D...

Dues 2014
Dues 2014

Board L.xpenses:Office...

-split-
-split-
-split-

=split-

Board Expenses:Office...

ANNUAL CONFERE. .

ACADEMY SESSION ...

-split-

ADVANCED ACADL....
ACADLEMY SESSION...

-split-
-split-

-split-

Memo

Paula Swisher

Sandy Paul

Dues Overpay

Diana Quinn

Deposit
Diana Quinn
Depuosit
PayPal

Pay Pal
Deposil
Diana Quinn
Paula Swisher
Carol Etgen

Deposit

2014 Fall Acad...
Deposit
Pay Pal

Deposit

Payment

108.95
9.84
189.28

25.00

670.10 X

788.67
82.90
75.00

+4.90

318.00

25.00
2.000.00

Deposit

75.00

669.00
770.82
902.83
625.00

925.00

450.00
585.60
600.00

Balance

2443083
2442499
24.235.71

2421071

25.074.20
25.999.20
25.974.20
23.974.20
24.424.20
25.009.80
25.609.80

(S



WMCA
Register: Chase Savings
From 05012014 through 09302014

Sorted by: Date. Type. Number, Rel

Date Number Payce Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05 312014 Money Market Savings...  Interest X 7.06 86.230.81
0630 2014 Money Muarket Savings...  Interest N 730 86.238.11
07312014 Money Market Savings..  Interest N 730 86.245.41
U8 312014 Money Market Savings... Interest X 6.83 86.252.24
(09302014 Money Marker Savings... Interest N 7.53 80.259.77



WMCA
Register: Chase Scholarship
From 05/01/2014 through 09/30,2014

Sorted by: Date. Ty pe. Number/Ret

Date Numbcr_ Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/3172014 Scholarship Income:Sc...  Interest X 0.39 9.468.84
06/3072014 Scholarship Income:Se...  Interest X 040 9.469.24
07/3172014 Scholarship Income:Se...  Interest X 0.40 9.469.64
08:31:2014 Scholarship Income:Sc...  [nterest X 0.37 9.470.01
09/30/2014 Scholarship Income:Se...  Interest X 0.41 9.470.42



WMCA Committee Descriptions

NCI Education Committee

C.

NCI Education Committee

General Responsibilities:
The Northwest Clerks Institute (NCI) Education Committee reviews and makes /

recommendations concerning issues regarding Institute course content, budget, and schedule,
as wel! as new Qrogram materials and guidelines adogted by IMC. This committee is made up /i
Washi

as weII as the Institute Director. ,

The Washington Municipal Clerks Association is the lead agency to the NCI contract and is the
NCI website administrator,

Organization and Tasks - Membership; - N

x ] The three WMCA members of the NCI Education Com mittee shall be: oo
a. the WMCA Education Coordinator; -«
b. the WMCA Education Committee Chair; and
C. a WMCA member at-large, who has WMCA education experience.

2. The President will recommend a candidate for the at large position to the WMCA
Executive Commlttee or aggroual, who shall serve for three years,

4. The Institute Director will coordinate with the NCI Educatlon Committee Chairto \\\
schedule meetings and prepare the agenda, reports and minutes for the Committee
meetings.

Organization and Tasks - General:
1 The NCI Education Committee shall:
a. Review the gclass evaluations and financial report, which outlines the revenue

sources and exgendltures for the sessions, as provided by the Institute Dlrector_
within ninety (90) days from the end of the Institute.

b. Review the proposed budget for the following year as provided by the Institute
Director in October of each year.
[ Review the confirmed class schedule (including sessions, instructors, times,
locations, etc.) as prepared by the Institute Director by February 15 of each
ear.

///
© o,
,,,,,, oy

d, Review recommended changes to the program with Institute Director,

{8700 per state).

B Review and make recommendations regarding the terms of the NCI agreement,
with the stipulation that the Institute will remain in Washington State.
2. The NCl Education Committee will meet as needed.,
3 The WMCA Educatlon Coordinator W|II mclude an undate Ofthe wark bv the NCI

/
’
/ [
;o
/ ‘

" | Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri),

1

N |
!
B

//

D%

‘[ Formatted

=
,f

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri),

‘|11 pt

Formatted: Font; (Default) +Body (Calibri),
11 pt

11 pt

Formatted: Font; (Default) +Body (Calibri),
11 pt

Deleted: The Northwest Clerk's Institute (NCI)
Education Committee shall consist of three
representatives from each association: Alaska,
Oregon, and Washington.

Deleted: The representatives will work to
promote continuing education, make
recommendations on education to the NCI
Director, and work with the Director to monitor
and improve the Institute so that it meets the
needs of each state association.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0"

Deleted: General Organization

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

U

Deleted: will appoint two members at large
to the Education Committee Chair as required
to accomplish the tasks of the committee.

Deleted: 2

o

Deleted: the

Deleted: position

Deleted: on a rotation from each

Deleted: 3. Terms of the NCI contract
agreement will be subject to review and

recommendation by the NCI Education[ L1

N
N
N
N
N
1

Formatted

—
N
—

Formatted

A

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1"

A

Formatted

’ L [ Formatted

A

Formatted

Formatted

{

Formatted

E mmatted

Formatted

| = = = | = —
| |lo| ol o] N (o] v NI
] A ] A 2| 2 =

Deleted: 1. The Washington Muni 12

Deleted: The committee may revie

=
-
w
b

Deleted: Chair

Deleted: a written report

Deleted: as part of the Education

/A
4
1
A
e

eleted: Revised: 6/2004, 10/2006, 10/2011

—
ﬁ
(I,




WMCA Committee Descriptions

NCI Education Committee

| Lommittee Created: 12/2005, Description Created 10/2014

r_ Deleted: 4. A WMCA NCI Education
Committee members will attend WMCA
Executive Committee meetings an special
meetings as requested by the WMCA
President.q

1

D. Continuing Education Coordination:q

The WMCA representatives on the Committee
have the responsibliity for reviewing and assisting
in curriculum planning for the Professional
Development certification programs conducted
each year through the local affiliate university
serving as the Northwest Clerks Institute {NCI).
The WMCA Education Committee representatives
keep in close communication with the WMCA
Education Committee.

[Deleted: Revised: 6/2004, 10/2006, 10/2011 ]

]

Page2 .,

(9




[ Page 1: [1] Deleted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:34:00 PM |

3. Terms of the NCI contract agreement will be subject to review and recommendation by the NCI
Education Committee with the stipulation that the Institute will remain in Washington State.

| Page 1: [2] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:25:00 PM I

Indent: Left: 1", Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text
and numbers

| Page 1: [3] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:13:00 PM_l
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

| Page 1: [4] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:13:00 PM |
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

| Page 1: [5] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:14:00 PM |
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

] Page 1: [6] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:14:00 PM ]
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

] Page 1: [7] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:20:00 PM |

Indent: Left: 1", Hanging: 0.5", Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space
between Asian text and numbers

1 Page 1: [8] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:14:00 PM I
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

| Page 1: [9] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:14:00 PM |
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

| Page 1: [10] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:15:00 PM |
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

| Page 1: [11] Formatted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:15:00 PM |
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

| Page 1: [12] Deleted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:25:00 PM |

1. The Washington Municipal Clerks Association is the lead agency to the NCI contract and

is the NCI website administrator.

| Page 1: [13] Deleted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:26:00 PM |
The committee may review and make recommendations concerning any issues regarding course
content, budget, and schedule approval which are deemed appropriate by the majority of the
committee members and may also review any issues that a state association or the Institute Director
requests the committee review, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the NCI contract in
effect.

[ Page 1: [14] Deleted Ali Spietz 7/29/2014 3:26:00 PM I
as part of the Education Committee report




WMCA Committee Descriptions

Education Committee

Education Committee

A. General Responsibilities:
The Education Committee works to promote continuing education WMCA, In conjunction with

the WMCA Education Coordinator, and NCI Director, the Committee prepares the education

program for the Annual Conference,

B. General Organization and Tasks:

1.

o

The President of WMCA will appoint a Committee Chair who has general oversight of
the committee and will serve as the liaison between the Education Committee and the
Executive Committee. The Chair will serve a minimum of two years in the position.
The Chair will also serve on the Northwest Clerks Institute (NCI) Education Committee
and will be responsible for keeping current on educational issues affecting Municipal
Clerks and will work with the Executive Committee to keep the members informed
regarding educational issues.

The Chair will work closely with the WMCA Education Coordinator on all aspectsof =~

T

Y

fo T N

education for WMCA.

The Chair will attend WMCA Executive Committee meetings and special meetings as
requested by the President.

The President will appoint as many committee members as necessary to accomplish the
tasks of the committee.

In addition to the duties described below, the committee shall be responsible for
developing and coordinating other training opportunities throughout the year, with the
intent of providing appropriate training sessions at a reasonable cost to WMCA
members on each side of the State.

At the President’s request, the Committee Chair will submit a written report for
inclusion in the Executive Committee meeting packet.

All invoices for this Committee shall be submitted to the Executive Committee Liaison.
for sign-off prior to being submitted to the WMCA Treasurer for payment.

The Committee Chair will be responsible for sending all pertinent educational materials
to the Chair of the Historical Committee for insertion into the WMCA educational
records and scrapbooks.

The Committee will produce and update an annual calendar of educational events,

' i'hélbding those sbdnsdred By reéionai clerk associations. This calendar will be provided

to the Executive Committee Liaison for inclusion in the Executive Committee Monthly
Reports and the Webmaster to add to the website.

C. Conference Education Program Organization and Tasks:

1

| Created: 12/2006, Revised: 1/2010, 10/2014

The Committee shall begin finding potential speakers and facilitators for the Annual
Conference, beginning no later than May. The Committee may solicit ideas from the
Executive Committee, conference evaluation forms, the general membership and the
NCI Director regarding what should be emphasized in the education program of the
Annual Conference.

The Committee Chair and WMCA Education Coordinator shall submit their,

their,

recommendations for speakers and topics to the Executive Committee for approval of

Page 1

programs for WMCA

- Deleted: and coordinates IIMC certification J

f ! _Deleted: T

Deleted: and Spring and Fall IIMC certification
academies and assists the Northwest Clerks
Institute (NCI) Director to develop Professional
Development |, 11, 1ll, and IV goals and
educational offerings

Deleted: 2. The President will also appoint
a Vice-Chair to assist and act as back up to the
Education Committee Chair. When the term
of the Education Committee Chair is
completed, the Vice Chair will be considered
as the incoming Chair.9

3

A

Deleted: 4, The Chair will be responsible for
the execution and implementation of the
Professional Services Agreement for the
Northwest Clerks Institute (NCI) with the
Institute Provider and ensure the Institute
Director is following the guidelines as set forth
in the agreement. 9}

'\\ \ { Deleted: 5
RJ T — —_— ——
\\\ l Deleted: 6 =]
[ Deletgd: 7 N __]
- { Deleted: 8 = ]
1 Deleted: o B —J
[ Deleted: 10 J
[_ Eleted: 11 ]

_ =f)

Deleted: its

=

this meeting. 9

Deleted: The Committee Chair should attend

L)

2.



WMCA Committee Descriptions

Education Committee

| Created: 12/2006, Revised: 1/2010, 10/2014

with the Conference Planning Committee to ensure that the site and rooms for the

Annual Conference meet the needs of the education program.

The Committee prepares information for the preliminary schedule of education sessions

and the Spring IIMC Certification Academy for the “Call to Conference” and submits it to

the President by December 1°.

The Committee Chair has the authority to sign contracts for speakers, facilitators, etc.

for the education program of the Annual Conference. The Chair is responsible for

sending copies of the contracts to the Treasurer.

The Committee is responsible for preparing and distributing the evaluation(s) for the

annual conference. The Committee has two options:

a. Prepare an evaluation with questions about each educational session and work
with the Conference Planning Committee to determine general conference
questions that should be included in the evaluation; or

b. Prepare an evaluation with questions about each educational session or
individual evaluation forms for each educational session, if the Conference
Planning Committee decides to conduct an online survey after the conference.

The Committee must stay within the budget set by the President and approved by the

general membership at the previous Annual Conference.

The Committee is responsible for purchasing gifts for unpaid speakers, approximately

$25.00 per gift or in accordance with the budget.

The Committee is responsible for copying and distributing all educational materials

provided by any speakers to the conference attendees.

IIMC Certification Academies and Training Sessions Organization and Tasks: |
To arrange and organize the logistics (meeting room, food, etc) for the Spring and Fall

IIMC Certification Academies (academy), and any other stand-alone educational/training
sessions within the limits of the approved budget, the Committee shall follow the
foliowing guidelines

a. The Committee Chair and WMCA Education Coordinator will work closely with

six (6) months prior to the date of the academy.

b. The Committee, Committee Chair, and WMCA Education Coordinator evaluatg,

possible speakers and subject matter as put forth by the NCI Director,

[ For the Spring academy, in conjunction with the Annual Conference, the
Committee Chair works closely with the Conference Planning Committee to
coordinate meeting space and meals at the Annual Conference location.

d. The Committee Chair is responsible for collecting academy or training session
evaluation forms, tabulating the responses and forwarding the evaluations and
results to the NCI director.

e. The Committee Chair is responsible for preparing IIMC approved certificates of

completion for all academy or training attendees for the NIC Director to sign.

Page 2

Deleted: 1. The Committee shall be
responsible for recommending “stand alone”
IIMC Certification Academies outside the
Northwest Clerks Institute PD IV. 9

2

Deleted: must first submit an application
and obtain approval of the subject matter
from

Deleted: and IIMC prior to scheduling an
academy

Deleted: . Applications must be
submitted to the NCI director

Deleted: These actions will ensure valid
points for IIMC Certification,

Deleted: s

Deleted: and completes the evaluation in
time to make recommendations to the
Executive Committee

Deleted: must

)

Deleted: E. Continuing Education and NCI

‘| Oversightq

The Committee has the responsibility for
reviewing and assisting in curriculum planning for
the Professional Development certification
programs conducted each year through the local
affiliate university serving as the Northwest
Clerks Institute (NCI). The Committee may be
instrumental in arranging speakers and assisting
the institute director by providing ideas and
educational topics keeping with the IIMC
requirements for certification. The Committee
keeps in close communication with the NCI
director and NCI Committee.q




WMCA Job Descriptions Education Coordinator

Education Coordinator

| The duties-of the-Education Coordinator shall; -/ Deleted: be )
e . { Formatted: Strikethrough )

1. Serve as liaison between the WMCA Executive Committee, the Education Committee,
and the Northwest Clerks Institute Director to review and coordinate educational { Defeted: Professional Development _]

programs in accordance with IIMC. This will include all IIMC applications and
educational programs to be approved on behalf of WMCA for IIMC certification points,
such as Spring and Fall Academy sessions.

| 2. Work closely with the , Chair of the Education Commiittee on all aspects of WMCA __ - { Deleted: Have general oversight )
education, - - Deleted: and serve as the liaison between the
Education Committee and the Executive
3. Attend WMCA Executive Committee meetings and special meetings as requested by the Commitiee —
President.
| 4. Keep,current on educational issues/changes from [IMC, work, with the WMCA Executive - -| Deleted: Responsible for k )
Committee to distribute information to the Association. AT { Deleted: ing J
. . . . . g 'D;Iete_cl:- affecting Municipal Clerks and
5. Provide quarterly reports to the WMCA Executive Committee at their quarterly meetings. . {D — }
eleted: ing
= L = | Deleted: <#>Responsible for the execution
6. Serve as a member of the Northwest Clerks Institute (NCI) Committee as outlined in the ndimpismaniationioiihciRroiosSiorat
i 3 s L e e — — = == A AT — Services Agreement for the Norlhwest Clerks
NCI Education Commillee description. . Institule (NCI) with the Institute Provider and
' ensure the Institute Director is following the
Z. _ Attend the IIMC Conference and Education Colloguium. _ ybgudeines as selforhil
[ Deleted: 7 j
8. Perform such other duties and responsibilities as the President may prescribe, ) " [ Deleted: 8 )
| i o { Deleted: or Executive Committee -]
Oment: e e - - | Deleted: Other criteria J
1. The President will recommend a candidate to appoint as Education Coordinator to the i}
WMCA Executive Committee for approva, : Deleted: will be responsible for the
PSSR appointment of the Education Coordinator
. . . .. whose term will be three years. Those
2. The Education Coqrdlnator cgnd|date must have served a minimum of three years on interested in serving shouy,d submit a letter of
the WMCA Executive Committee or two years as Education Committee Chair, interest with a support letter from his/her
”””” B ‘\? R Supervisor, City Manager or Mayor
3. The Education Coordinator's term shall be three years ;and-hefshe-may-serve foriwe o [De'eted= & Professional Development 7
ve-toFme- . S __\\ {Deleted:c J
My t Formatted: Strikethrough ]
| Deleted: In the event the Education
Coordinator's position is vacated, the WMCA
Executive Board shall appoint a person to serve
in the unexpired portion of the term
| Revised: 6/2004, 10/2006, Retired 1/2010, Re-established 10/2014 Page 1



1) How do associations charge for Athenian Dialogs?

OR — no added fee
AK —-$175, same price as the academy
CA - $50-60 — depending on amount of presenter expense

2) Format — How is an Athenian Dialog incorporated into a Conference?

OR - concurrently with other sessions attended by less experienced clerks still seeking
CMC points

AK — will run its first Athenian beside Academy, same day, separate from conference on
Sunday in concurrence with academy; eat lunch together; break back out into separate
rooms.

CA - concurrently with general sessions, but not exclusively that way

3) How are points awarded? (Three points are awarded following completion of an
Assessment of the dialog).

If the dialog were held concurrently with sessions during conference, conference (3 points),
one point would be deducted from conference points for dialog attendees. If a dialog were
held concurrently with academy, there would be no difference in points (3 for Academy or 3
for Dialog). If the dialog were held on Friday, conceivably, someone could get 9 points, 6 of
which would be education, 3 social/other.

OR - A Iot of attendees are looking to maximize educational points, and having the Athenian on
a different day offers that opportunity. Running it the same time as Academy, draws
attendees from Academy and can ruin the Academy mission and budget.

AK — 3 Academy or 3 Athenian points — not both

CA - 3 Athenian points. If held during conference, the same 3 points, but deducted from total
conference points, i.e., take one away from total conference points.

4) Concerns and ideas.

3 options:
Hold the Athenian Dialog on Monday, Academy on Tuesday, Conference W-F;

Separate the Athenian Dialog from Conference all together, i.e., hold one in April, for
example, at a central location (Redmond/ Issaquah, Wenatchee, Ellensburg);

Shorten the conference to be more like Oregon

Reading a book isn't for everyone. Clerks we all know, love, and respect were not into
reading a book to discuss at a training (example: Endurance, the story of Ernest
Shackleton’s leadership at PD IV June 2015. There are a number of train wreck stories).
If you were there you already know them.

Do a survey — ask ‘Athenian or Academy’? Keep in mind that the minority still needs to
be served.

There’s so much going on at Conference. Shorten the conference to two days (the WA
conference is the longest at 2% days)

24



Dedicate Friday to Athenian Dialogs (that would mess up the EC Board meeting).
If an Athenian Dialog were held the same day as Advanced Academy, half the academy
participants would be elsewhere and academy budget would not be met.

Lessons learned (in no particular order):

AK - none. This is a first. Will report following the experience
OR - offered none

CA -

You're not going to please everyone

There are no boxes. You make your own box. Climb out of it.

Choose no-cost venues, i.e., a clerk’s city with a room big enough for a group

Run a dialog in conjunction with a business meeting, and/or hold them regionally

Not advisable to hold same day as academy due to cost difference. No one will go to
academy.

Form a committee — Athenian Dialog Committee — members should serve for 3 years
and terms should be staggered so there is always experience at the table.

Know who in your area can facilitate a dialog, which is always to read a meaningful and
historically significant book and meet to discuss it for 6 hours. There is no requirement
anywhere that IIMC facilitators are necessary. But they ARE very good. Mary Lynn
Stratta is the best (unbiased comment). Wisconsin’s Anne Muecker (those at
Conference in Milwaukee met her) is also very good.

Ask IIMC for a list of books or find your own. They also have a list of approved
facilitators.

Some best reads:

We Band of Angels

The Forgotten 500

Leadership and Lincoln

Malala

Endurance

Unbroken

| AM

Jack Kennedy: Elusive Hero
The Woman Behind the New Deal: The Life of Frances Perkins, FDR’s Secretary of
Labor and His Moral Conscience
The Grapes of Wrath

Andsomanymore......... don’t get caught in the ‘box’.

25



ﬁ“ﬂ lﬁﬂ-‘,‘u&% ./-<\"/\"
=™\ Wastinaton MunicieaL

Cl_ERKS ASSOCIATION
S

i

International Institute of Municipal Clerks Region IX Director Agreement

Purpose:

To affirm the policy that the IIMC Region IX Director position rotates among the states of
Alaska, California, Oregon, and Washington; to establish a schedule for that rotation; to agree to
a process for submitting the candidate’s name to IIMC; and to agree to an assessment pool for
Region IX Director travel costs.

Policy:

1. The term of office for IIMC Region Directors is three years. Region IX is represented by two
directors whose terms are staggered. Each time one director ends a term, the next director
shall be selected from the state association next in the rotation schedule.

2. From the time of this agreement, Region IX Directors will rotate according to the following
schedule:

a) California serves 2012 — 2015, term expires May 2015
Washington elected May 2013

b) Washington serves 2013 — 2016; term expires May 2016
Oregon elected May 2015

c¢) Oregon serves 2015-2018; term expires May 2018
Alaska elected May 2016

d) Alaska serves 2016 —2019; term expires 2019
California elected May 2018

Rotation repeats beginning with a) above:

a) California serves 2018 —2021; term expires May 2021
Washington elected May 2019

3. The candidate for Region IX Director must meet the qualifications for office as outlined by
[IMC:
a. Served at least three years as a Municipal Clerk;
b. Been a member of [IMC for at least three years;
c. Attended at least three annual IIMC conferences;

IIMC Region IX Director Agreement — Revised October 2014



Be a full or additional full member of IIMC and if elected remain a full or additional full
member during the term of office;
Provide written endorsement of candidacy from the candidate’s governing body.
In addition to the IIMC criteria, the representative must:
1. Have served on or chaired an IMC Committee;
2. Possess the CMC or MMC designation; and
3. Meet any further criteria established by their individual state association.

4. Each Region IX State Association will select a single nominee through its selection process.
Each state’s selection of a nominee will occur with sufficient time to forward the name of the
nominee to each of the other Region IX states for confirmation at least ninety (90) days prior
to the deadline for it being submitted to IIMC.

5. In the event that a state association has no eligible candidate for the Region IX Director
position, that state association may pass on their turn and the next state association in line
may put forth a candidate.

6. Each Region IX State Association shall annually contribute no more than $5.00 per member,
beginning with the May 2013 billing invoices, into an assessment pool for travel costs for the
Region IX Directors. Travel funds may be used by the Region IX Directors for:

Coach airline travel made at least 21-days in advance.

Hotel room and tax charges during the conference only.

Reasonable, actual meal expenses.

Mileage and parking.

Gifts not to exceed $35 each. (i.e., incoming and outgoing presidents and one raffle or
silent auction item)

No travel funds shall be used for IIMC conferences.

No travel funds shall be used for conference expenses held in the state that the Region IX
Director is from, except for gifts.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge Hawaii is part of Region IX however, currently has no
dues paying IIMC members. At such time membership participation begins and is feasible,
Hawaii will be invited to participate in the Region IX Director Agreement.

This agreement is adopted the  day of , 2014, by agreement of the Presidents of
the Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks, the City Clerks Association of California, the
Oregon Association of Municipal Recorders, and the Washington Municipal Clerks Association.

Janey Hovenden, MMC Rebekah Barr, MMC
AAMC President CCAC President
Amy Sowa, MMC Diana Quinn, MMC
OAMR President WMCA President

IIMC Region IX Director Agreement — Revised October 2014



Originally adopted: 01.12.2009
Revised: 11.27.2012

Revised: 10.2014

Signed: Electronically

Next revision: 2016¥

*Shall be reviewed every three (3) years.
*Please attach copy to Organizational Policies and Procedures of each State Association.

IIMC Region IX Director Agreement —- Revised October 2014



OREGON ASSOCIATION OF
MUNICIPAL RECORDERS

September 30, 2014

Diana Quinn, CMC, President

Washington Municipal Clerks Association (WMCA)
402 Warde Street

Algona, WA 98001

Re: OAMR Endorsement of Tracy Davis, MMC for Region IX Director
Dear Diana,

On behalf of the Oregon Association of Municipal Recorders (OAMR), | am pleased to
announce the endorsement of Tracy Davis for the position of Region IX Director, and ask that
WMCA also endorse her candidacy.

Ms. Davis has been an involved member of OAMR for 22 years and of IIMC for 21 years. She
has met the requirements to submit her candidacy for the IIMC Region IX Director including
attendance at three or more IIMC Conferences and service on several IMC committees. Ms.
Davis has served on numerous OAMR committees, and also served as OAMR President in
2002/03. She was one of the first members for the committee that would become the Northwest
Clerks Institute (NCI) Committee, providing valuable input into the educational needs of clerks
and recorders in Alaska, Washington and Oregon. She continues to serve on that committee.

The OAMR Board voted in favor of the appointment during the September 2014 Annual
Conference, and looks forward to Ms. Davis’s installation at the IIMC Conference in Hartford,
Connecticut, 2015.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
&M)m

Amy Sowa, MMC

OAMR President

City Recorder

City of Springfield

225 5™ Street

Springfield, OR 97477
541-726-4666
asowa@springfield-or.qov




P e N

[ First Quarter Report (June Mtg)
WASH]NGTON MUNICIPAL [X] second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg)
CLERKS ASSOCIAT]ON ] Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)

[] vear-End Report (Mar Mtg)

Established in 1970 /__,,—-——-’

—
-
s

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Scott Passey, MMC

COMMITTEE: Awards Committee

DATE: October 13, 2014

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: An article requesting nominations for Clerk of the Year/President's Award
was placed in the October newsletter. Letters were mailed via the postal service to each city of our
members' employment.

ACTION REQUESTED: [_] YES [X] NO

RECOMMENDATION: For informaton only.

ALTERNATIVES:

FISCAL IMPACT: Approximately $98 for postage.

Revenues: Budgeted Amount Revenues Generated
$ S
$ $
Expenditures: Budgeted Amount Amount encumbered &
expended

S s
S S
S s




STOZ Yase pasodoud

SINNIATY TVLOL 00'SLE‘ES 00°000°08 00'T9T'86 £9°€81'S0T $2°805°68
| SY3IJISNVYHL 1VLOL|00°0 000 000 00°9L£'6 |00'0
sduineg woly Jaysuell (000 000 000 00'9.L£'6 1000
" | SYIJISNVHL _ |
| yoea Op$ 18 05159 ISOH Jauulq X uoiday Juo) DIl STOZ 000002
2a1wwo) diysiaquisy |GLS @ OTE _ $3NA JIHSYIFWIW | 00°000° |00'0Sz'ET [o00vE'LT [00'STLST [00°59€°5C
INNIAIY 3DNIYIINOD 1VL10L|00°000°SY 00°000't7v |00 TLS'SS [£9'78Z'vS S7'895°0S
12410 |00'0 000 1000 - |ooo 000
29NIWwo) Juluueld Juod| uolelsiday 00ES @ 00T suones3si3ay | 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00'0S/'SE 00'058'9€ |ST'€86°EE
3911WwwWo) Buluueld Juod|sjeaws 1sano SJOPUdA 0} ANp SalIBA ‘SIE3IN (007005 1000057 00'T2L'E |£2°599'€ |o0s8L'e
2311WWo) 3uluue|d JUO) | 00SS @ SJOPUSAST SI0UqIyx3 | 00°00S°L |00°00S°L 00'00S'L 00°000°0T 00'000°L
231 1wwo) Juluue)d Juo) suoieuoq |00°000°S |00°000'% 00°009°8 Ov'L9L°E |00°008‘9
uor] pay JINIYIINOD 9T0Z |aueyods JIANODUBA 035ed |eLUOdE | luepyd
_ SNOISS3S ANIAVIDY TVL0L | 00°SLETT 00'0SL°CT 100°0SZ'ST |00°008'ST 00'SLS'ET
sanIwuwio) uoneanp3|uonensiday 0STS @ or | B STOZ Ile4  |007000°9 00'S/E9 00°00t'9 |00°57Z‘8 00°006'S
S31WWIO) UONEINPI | UOHENSIFAY STTS D TS | 910z SundS  [00°SZEQ 00°SLE9 000588 ._oo.mnmﬁ 00°5/9°L
| SNOISS3S NOILYONA3/AW3avOV _
| _ JONVIVE ONINNIOIS| |o0‘0 |00°0 |00°0 |00°0

135ang

SJUBWWO) NOILdI4D53d a3iLdoav
391HWWOD 73 SIBIYPO YINM 138png yeig
ST/v-v1/S

s313ljigisuodsay 91-S102

SINN3IATY - 1390N9 YONM

SIYNLOV
vT/v-€T/S

SIVNLOV
€T/v-21/8

SIVNLIV
T/v-T1/S

3



ST0T YoJeA pasodoud

143
SISN3dX3 NOILVIINNWINGD TV.10L|095°T o8y’ LT 96 99, 33
1215BWQIM| ¥10Z Awoede) |euoippy 08 N 3UsqoM  |00Z°T 1002t X35 99§ 995 43
73 Asains 1002 00t " 00t 007 |TE
291WWOY) U033 | juana Sunonsad 0g$|  @1emiyos Sunlop aseydund 09T 08 - 091 - |og
| S3ISN3IdX3 NOILVIINNININOD | imN
214
_ SISN3dX3 QYV09 TVLOL bES'LT 580°6T |607'TT TSSET TIB'ET  |LT
wwcm_mw_u 23 10 p100) INp3 >U__Oa [ELUSTRVVileg o) £| @2UaJajuo) JII MNM~N ._.
|2Ae1] 101EUIPI00) UOIIEINPT _
T [1w) Jquiy pued] JUOD DMWY 18 Y1009 VIADIPUBYINDM/M ) . . 97
VI UBW 0} 513quidW OM} puas 1| ‘32UBJ94uU0D DMV S66°'T SL8'Y 0901 790°C 087’ |
[9Ae1] 333WWOY) IAIINIAXT |st
Juapisald MaN Adljod [arel] wwio) 29x3 9JUBJ4U0) elulope) SZS°T 000C |sTT'T 0107 681 MHN
luapisald Adljod [9Ae.] WIWOD I8X7 | JUBJIJUOD YONM  |00E 5 |oo€ 13017 09¢ 174
N wapisald| - Aaijod |aneiL wwo) 23x3| 9dUaI3u0) exsely STE'T (009T [8SET P6E'T 0€S'T 6T
B luapisald Adijod [3AR1] WIWOD J=x] 32U3134u0) U0BRI0 568 [SET'T |6VE |LT€ €69 €C
1uaplsaid A3tjod [anel] wiwo) J9x] dUBIBJUO) JNII €LET 0sT'C 9/S'T lovz't SSET [44
uapisalgd Aoi|od |9ABS | WWO) 29X] 20UaJdU0) epeue) : 00€'T 66 0LT'T TSET ot
T . |3Ae1] JUaPISAId e
193|3 1uapisald Adljod [9Ael| WWo) I5X3 30UBJ3JU0D YO4LIDI - SLT'T - 98 |€6€ [£T
199|3 Juapisald o ) 32URJ3JU0) YINM 000 00S 0¢ Ty [oog 9t
133(3 Juaplisald | Adij0d [9AeI] W) 29X] 33UaJ3U0) JINII €LE'T 0STC [209t £20°€ \r18'1 St
. |9Ael1] 193]3 Juapisald v
4012241q DN i JuaWaa.dy DN Jad| J0UBIBJUOD YINM SL0T 008 6€L TE9 7007 €T
40323.11q IDN| UsWa318y DN J3d| 30U3J34U0) I 008 |oos 86v |€op €19 k4
|9Ae1] 10333410 IDN | 1T
Je|A uer 10 unf AJe1a1das 232 ‘oo ‘|ejual wooy| s3unasN pieog  |008 (008 |€86 [£T9 1537 0]
qe] [9Ael] wWolj Bjnuwioy 3jewolny - SISNIdX3 advod A m
SNOISS3S ANIAYDV Tv.i01|000°0T {000°0T 998°¢ [T89°S [toz’'or |[L
931wwo) uoneinpy S99) |BJUa) WO0Y ..mmwvr_mﬁ_.m 9
404 sjeaw ‘3u1dpoy g 334 Jayeads dunds 000°s iooqm 00T'e 0S8°T Twﬂq "
991HWWoO) uoneanp3 spunjey |- - - - [szT S
22)1}wwo) uonelnpy S99} |eJUaJ Wooy ‘seIpudnie 4 [
Jo} sjeaw ‘3uidpo g 994 1xeads) lied  |000°S 000'S 99/'T TEQ'E 8L's |
SNOISS3S NOILYDNA3/ANIAYIVY 7 | _.m

J3LLIWINOD HO/ANY

4321440 319ISNOdS3Y

SINIWIWOD

NOiILdI¥IS3IA

SIUNLIANILX3 - 139ANg VOINM

133png
pasodouid
9T/v-ST/S

139dng
g3Ldoav
ST/v-¥1/S

S1vNLOV

vi/v
-€1/9

SIVNLOVY
/v
-T1/s

#2U PIO

22



ST0T Y2Je pasodoud

r. SISNIdXI JWII TVLOL|SLL'Y S(8'T [0£2T 0Ty'T v0T'T 6S
juapisald STQT Ul )y - sulwoduyf yio [ 85
03 98uey) (STOZ UOIL Ueof yD| 103d3.1Q X| Uoiday Buloding 00T 00T 00T I- 00T
1w |edads ST0Z YM 1d9231 'said X uo183y ST0Z 000°T - _ = LS
12913 5314 JU3pIsald STOZ Ul SISOH VM Jauuiq x uoi8ay STOZ 000°C - - 14 - Ls
fsmsean)] 159 7€ = 8T 2ur1 qey 9s
A2y (jonea) sdai x| uoiBay) 6§ X ssaquisyy  |00d JUBWISSISSY X| uoiday  009°T 00LT 09T 00€T (vOT'T
uapIsald wa)| uonany uoneuoq 4IJN  |s2 [sz - = B |ss
SISNIdX3 I _ _ | |¥S
uuw_m_-ucmu_mw._n__ Vv-N 9102Z uoll pay w:mxonm_ 11S0d3Q LIS INQD IXaN |- |000°S _ccqm ~_- _ _Mm
1UapISald| _ AJNISDNILNOD|00S 00s |- It |- mm
(214
IDNIYIINOD WWNNNV IVIOL0SS P9 |ssg'es  |6T6°TS  |9ze'09  [eso'vw  [BY
saiwwo) Suluueld Juo) auminy Joj sayddns  |00§ _ _ |
)| Ly
1QUINA ‘@3WD) Ue|d QUapIsald 1} |[BAIAINS 33pUB]Ie MBU ‘030)
‘sped |asea ‘98eus|s ‘sa8peq awepN saiddns |00S‘T 00S‘T 918 ran [9E'T
99111wwo) dutuueld Uawuienaiul [eads 000 000'C 0sT os¢g (00T 9t
32111Wul0) uoneanpy S8 13 |aAeld] ‘s|eawl i i Sy
‘8u18po) ‘s99y 4 eads pajeijodaN) sioyeads 0002 08t Stv'e 859'T
oF| _ Spunjay 00t u = |0S 4%
T JuUspisald anbe|d Jea) £
15ed ‘109|3-1UapIsald| 4O Y43|D ‘W8 sa1d 8uio8inQ ‘anbe|d
‘UdpISald ‘sJiey) 231UWwWo)| ‘|9Ael] "said ‘sanbejd ‘sareaiinad spJemy uoniudooay oS 1912 or9 S64L
212 ‘s19y7ed| _. lzp
3911Wwo) Suluue|d 31N ssauisng |enuuy ‘s3I
|eal ‘sweadold aou343juo))| a8ejsod/8uijung 00s‘C |Z8y'T 0S4 (AN
29nlwwo) Sujuue|d J3uulq I91WWO) SAIINISX]T | | v
'3 U0IdI3Y S JUPISAUd SAPNJAY| | s|ea 000°0€ [€TL'SE  |v96°6E  |SET'OE
9913WWO) |BJ1I0ISIH ST, 198pnq ‘D3 Aq anoudde Asud Iaydei3oj0yd asuatapuo) 005 S8 00S oy
109|3-3uapIsald 13 JUIpIsald {(199ys asuadxe JUOD VOAM | _ 6¢
‘daniwwo) Suluue|d| |3aeny 93s) Adijod asuadx3 YIIANM 1e sasuadxa AyjeudsoH 009y STy qIS‘E 878‘€ |9€9°C
39111Wwo) Juluueld sazud Joop/sguimeld  |00S 00S 00Z 00¢ 00¢ 8¢
saniwwo) Suluueld T suonesodaq [000°Z 000 ¥89°1 |9€0C 6v2'T L€
sayjwwo) uoneanpy| [ensip oIpny  |000°S 0057 vreEY 70£'9 06€°€ 9¢
3IN3¥IINOD TYNNNY| o€

JILLIWINGD HO/ANY

4301440 319ISNOJS3Y

SININIWOD

193png
pasodoud
91/v-S1/S

NOILdIYIS3d

SRNLIANIdXT - LIDANG YOINM

139ang
Q3Ldoav
ST/¥-¥1/S

#dun pjo

22



5107 Ydole pasodoud

"0€-£ |1ewa euls 1ad Yo ‘sajjddns asuasajuod Jo 1no Jaydesdoloyd Jo Junowe pasowl y1/01/8
1dde /T0Z AR 10} 9TQZ Ul JO12241p X| uoiSay Jo) uosiad mau Juiodde pue 3191/0S 03 pasu ||IM VIINM

SIYNLIGNIIX3 1VLOL v8E V0T 0£8°86 6TE08 19¢'T6 088t/
_ SNOANVIT1IDSIN 1VLOL|SOT'S S10°L 877'S |L5Y'6 BZEz 44
I3 j2ez - 3I|JeuUld| |
WoJj 83 QST ‘94 dul| |9Aed L DT Jd| yloog juo) Joj saliddns  |00S asiw Aud¢
e 2]ed0||e 0] anusAe O:.. T _ mhwk_:mmw._._.\mv_._w_u TL
8007 U1 D3 Aq panouddy|  Bulujel) Jiseq Joj oddng |- 00§ - - -
Jainseal] /AIe124295 [ adeisod |00€ 00¢g | 743 ITLT 6¢ 0L
| 13410 |00S 1005 090T  [1€Ts  (su 69
Jainsead] /Aieya1das s123ndwod Mau - 10T Aieuoneis/Alddns 2210 Toos 1005 GlS I0T°T 8€7'T 89
lainseal] S1adlHO .9
'3 SJ030R4Q/adueINSUl  (0OY'T (0]0) A0 99¢'T 99€°T W't |
lajnseal) |lemauay 99
asuadr] |oyod|y/3uljqwes | 00g 00¢€ 01¢ 0tz |0T2
Jainseal] | | (1edAed) 5334 pred 1upa1d  [00L 0SS |£8L S6S |7pS S9
. Ju3pISaLd| saoua3lopuo) |0ST 0sT [ost - - 9
Jaansean] | T sodieyddjues |ov or T 6€ €€T €9
T Jainseal)| (€)2105 |SiL SiL [s6z SvL st 29
, - SNO3ANVTIIISIW _ " 19
09
193png 139ang SNV SIVNLDY m..
S A O v SIN3WINOD NOILdI¥IS3a pasodoisd (Q3140QV bI/b £T/v =
¥321440 319I1SNOdSIY o
9T/v-ST/S ST/v-v1/S -€T/S -Tt/s =

STUNLIANIAXT - 13OANT VIINM



ST0Z-02-€ pasodold

| 00°'SZ S | 00'sz S dsuen} punoig
| 00°09% S | 00°9¢S S SOXE] ]oul X STTS Buispo
00005 S | 00004 S ey
uMO uo Awapede G/ T ‘JuU0d 0OES SIBA00 JNYY - 3 Aueajuonensiday STOZ ‘AON NV ‘@8eloyduy - JUod Ny
foyoq 9ne1] WW0) 29XT VOWM | 00'S68  $ | 00°'SET'T  $ | ~ |eogns
00°0S S | 00°0S S w3y uonany
- 00°00T $ | 0000t 3 7 X055 (531d 3n0/2u1) SIS dsoH |
] J2UUIP ZISPG 2| 00'SL $ | 00'sL $ SEaN|
Junysed [210y¢ | 00°0L $ | 0009 S (oe1-e9S) Sunjied
- S - S dsues] punoio
0000 $ | 00'0s¥ ¢ | £ x871$ Suidpol
00°00Z S | 00001 S aJepiy Jo aded|iy
Awapeae pul 0SS ‘SIBA0D %O | - S Alzes/uonessi3ay ST0Z ‘Sz/6-£2/6 YO ‘OpISeas - Juod YO
AN|0d [9ARS] WwI0) 33X3 YOWM | 00°ELET $ | 00°0ST‘C S {ejogns
00°00T S | 00°00T S s|esiy
- 00°ZET $ | o0'sz $ (e eas) Bunyieq
| 00 00t $ | 00°0s $ dsuel] punoig
WA/ XRI%ST+SSTS :5T0Z| 00°02L $ | 00058 $ t X 08T$ BuiBpon
00°9%L S | 00°005 S Uiy ST0T ‘02/S-L1/S 1D ‘paojiey - Ju0) DI
00°SLS $ | 00°S4S S Ajea/uonessidoy STOZ ‘02/S - L1/S I\ ‘ONEMItA - JU0D DIAIN
Aoijod jane1] wwo) 28x3 VOWM| - ~§|oo00sT  $ [e103gns
= S | 00°00€E‘T S |e101 aung @gl-4uod D9
00'08s's  $ 13AVHL INIQISIYd

ANj0d |aned) wwo) 23x3 YOWM| - $ | 00°SLTT S leoqns |
- $ | oosez't S| jelo] | Qal Qe.L- Ju0d vo4120I

1SOH JauuIq X uoiday juod DIl STOZ| 00000  $ | 00°00S $ ~ 1eoqng _.
00°05¥ $ | 00'00s S saxe} + ¢ X 66$ Buidpo| 910Z ‘£1/€ - ST/E VM ‘Buexods - Juod YONM

Adljoq [9nesL wwo) 29x3 YOWM | 00°ELE'T S | 00°0ST'Z S leyoagns |

00°00T $ | 00001 S s|ea |

00°ZET $ | 00'szL S (oe]eas) Supjeq]

00°00T $ | 000s S dsues] punoig)|
1YB1u/xeI%ST+SSTS 1ST0Z| 00°0ZL S | 000S8 S| t X 08T$ BuidpoT| 0008-6¥2-098 430 AUGD NoleW
00'9vL S | 00005 S Uy | ST0Z ‘02/S - L1/S 1D ‘p1ojiien - yuad JNII
00°S.S $ | 00°545 S| Apres/uonensigay | v102/22-81/9 IM ‘@33nem|IN - Juoa)d JWII

TIAVYHL 12313-1N3AISI¥d
———————————————————

A21j0g 35uadX3 YOWM 8 uaWa3.3Y IDN| 00°SLO'T s | 00"008 S |eaoigns _
3|11eas 1 Aem ea 797791 adea|iw| 00°SCE S - S 93ea|iw/uonenodsuel |
00°0SY S | 00'00S S S9Xel + ¢ X 66S |310H ¥T/€ Awapedy
00°00€ S | 0000€ ) Apeajuonensiday 910¢C ‘LT/€-ST/€ VM ‘Buexods - Juod YOWM
's3)e35 Aq paleys sadesanQ Iwisy DN| 00'008 S | 00°00S ) |ewoiqns
Sald 40 €/1 2122 ‘pa1si| S1EYS JBYI0 J) ABI OU¢ | 00°008 S | 00°00S S HO @V YUm 350 paseys ¢/T S10T '02/S - L1/S 1D ‘plojjaey - juod DI

S3ASN3IdX3 TIAVYL - 13DdNYT YOINM

T3IAVHL YO1D03HIA IDN

35



ST0Z-02Z-€ pasodoyd

T3AVYHL HOLYNIQHOO0D NOILvONAa3

[oo0s ~ $]ooos 3 11T SuwodPm
Awspeae sapnpul| 00°SZY $ | 00'00€ $ | Apeajuonensigoy 9102 “LT/E-ST/E uapisaid )

0008 S | 0009 S 119 Suiwod)am
Awapede sspnpul| 00'SZP S | 00°00€ S Ajzeajuonessiday 9T0T 'L1/€-ST/€ 1udpisaid 4O

| — 0005 S | 00°0S S W18 Sulwodm
Awapede sapnpul| 00°'SZY S | 00°00¢€ S Apea/uonesnsiday 9T0Z ‘L1/€-ST/€ 1uU3pISaId MY

0009 $ | 0005 S W8 Sulwooam

| 000SY $ | 00°00S S| saxe} + v X 665 2uidpoT

(suowuws ) 3j11eas 4y Aem €3 £9°Z9TS adeajiw | 00'SzE $ | 00°00S S uoljepodsuel
00°00€ S | 00°00€ s | Apeafuonesysiday 910 ‘LT/€-ST/€ juapisald JAII
od = 21ed d v11dS0

00'ELET S = $ | |e03gns

00°00T S SEE

. 00°CET S {oe)eas) Buiyieq

00'00T S dsueJ] punoig

WAu/xe1%ST+GSTS :STOZ| 00°02L S v X 081$ SuidpoT|

00°9vL S auny|
00°54S S Apeajuonensigay | ST0Z ‘02/S - LT/9] 1D ‘piojuey - Juo) JAII

{0107 ‘2 4290120) SunzdW D3 YIWM| 00°S66°T $ | 007000°C S |eroigns
Aem ed s3|iw /¥T| 00°59T s | ooosT S |ood Jed - 9deapy
00°00T $ | 00°00T S s|ealN
007005 S | 00°00S S | [210H
sAep oM} 10} S|ESLW 1SOW pue Yio00q s3pnpu|| 00°0EC’'T S | 00°0g2'T S uonel]sigay Jopuap | STOZ '92-€2/9 | 98Yd1RUBAN - BDUBIBJUOD) IMY

TIAVYL JILLININGD FAILNIIXT

Ad1j0d |9ARI] WWO) 29x3 VINM| 00°SZS‘T $ | 00°SL2'T S jeyoigns
- 00°0S S | 0005 S w3y uonaNy
00°00T S | 00°00T S T X06$ (521d 1n0/out) syo dsoy
00'SL $ | 00'SL S sleay
0054 5 |00SL S | (oe}-eas) Supjied
00'SCT S | 00'STT S | dsues) punolg
00°009 S | 00°0SY S #%0STS Buidpoy
9T0Z 40§ STOZ |UdY Ul 3Q ||IM Ydieas uolledo|| 00'00S S | 0000V 5 S [ ey M3 SIIIH Al1anag |
§6v5 153 (Juspisald Buiwoour)| - S| - S Aireajuonensiday 9107 |udy| "J1{eD 05 AR)|| - Ju0D ¥D
A1104 [2Ae)] W) J9x3 YOWM| 00°00€ S | 00°00€ S |ezo1qns
- S - S (1enuo)) Aejusaw)dwo) - [210H
00°00€ S | 00°00€ S Ajeajuoneslsi3ay 910¢ ‘LT/€-ST/€ VA ‘dueyods - Jua) YOWM
Adijod [9nel) wwo) 39x3 YINM | 00°SZE'T $ | 00°009‘T S leroagng
00°0S S | 0005 S w3y uonany
00°00T s | 00001 S Z X 0SS (s31d Ino/oul) syio dsoy
J3uulp Z3sPHq T| 00°SS S | 0062 S T sjeay
0058 $ | oosz $ (oej-eag) Bupped|

S3ISN3dX3 TIAVUL - 139aNd YOWNM




STOZ-0Z-€ pasodold

Adjod asuadx3 vOWNM JIRIIERZ W 00°0st'v [ 4NOD VIWM LV S1S3NO ONINOINI 304 SISNIdXI ALMVLIASOH 1¥LOL
00°00€ S | 00°00€ $ Apes/uonensidsy 910z ‘LT/5-ST/€ Jeaj ayy Jo 3I3ID ST0T
00°0S S | 00°0S S 3 Suiwodjap
00°00¢€ S | 00°00€ S Apea/uonensiday 910T ‘LT/€-ST/€ Jo0pa11a 1N
00'0S S | 0005 S 118 Sulwodjam
00°00€ $ | 0000 $| Area/uonensidoy 910Z ‘LT/€-ST/E|  9T-ET0Z (¥M) dau X) uoiday
00°0S S | 00°0S S W8 Suuodpp
00°00€ $ | 00°00€ S Apea/uonensiday 9107 ‘LT/E-ST/€ 81-5T0Z (M) day Xi uoiday
0008 S | 00°0S S 118 Suiwoopp

dai oyepj - STOZ Joud| 0000E S | 00°00€ S| Apeafuonesnsiday 9T0zZ “LT/€-ST/€ 138|3 Juapisaid JNII
00°0S $ | 00°0S S | 3 Suiwodlam

dai epeue) - STOZ Joud| 00°00g S | 00'00€ S | Apeafuonessiday 910Z ‘LT/€-ST/E 1032310 DA

SISNIdX3 TIAVYL - 13D90NT VIONM

2]



G102 ydiep pasodord

IINVYIVE SONIAYS 4203 OFS 10 0§ 359

9y°STT'98

8R'0T0'20T

| | SIUNLIANIIXI SONIAVS 1V1O0L[00°0 000 000 00'9ZT°9T 000
dysiejoyas 0} 13jsuel)  (00°0 000 000 000549 000
_ pun |eJauang o0} Jajsuel]  [00°0 000 joo0 00'9.£°6 000
| |
| SINNIAIY SONIAVS TVLOL|00°06 0008 67°80T 89087 |S5°0C¢
_ ~ Pung |ej3uds woly siajsuell  100°0 000 000 000 |000
_ - 1s2131Ul [00°06 0008 62°80T 89°0€C |a5'02z
_ uon pay w
| | IONV1vE ONINNIDIE[9S 6T TL |€9°52C'TL |9p'STT'9L [88°:010'Z6 |€E'06L'T6
ZT0Z/6T/0T D3| Punj ASuaduiuo) DN Ui 000'SS| puny A5usBunua) DN|00°000'S 00'000°S 000 000 000
80/8T/T 195 A1j0d YINM Sauu} ||e Je SSUIABS Ul 000'0TS| 13N A133V5[00°000°0T |00°000'0T |00°000°0T |00°000'0T |00°000°0T
_ _ dV3A HOI¥d WOYd IDNVIVE|9S'6LT 98 |€9°92¢°98 lav'sTT9g |88°010°20T |€€°06£°TOT

salyiqisuodsay
93O Y SO vIINM

91-5102
SIUBWIWO) NOILdI¥DS3a

138png yeuqg

1394an8
d350d0¥d
ST/v-v1/S

S1vN1Iv
vT/v0-€1/S

SIvNLdv
£T/v-21/S

SIYN1DV
T/v-11/S

SONIAVS - 139dN9d VONM




STOZ Yyasew pasodoid

(8T°21€°7) {59'5t6't) (80's21°9)

IDINVIVE ANNA dIHSYYIOHDS (15°522°9)

SIUNLIANIAA dIHSYVIOHIS TVL0L|00'000°ZZ  |00'000°LZ  [€9°'LVI9'ET Ob'0EE'LT YEELY'ST
qw) Buisieapuny (A13AuL 21015 M3U) 9|es 40j swa)| diysiejoyrs |00°000C 100°000°C |06'508°C SEPIY'E 60'6T6°T
ayw) Suisiespuny

J33uoipne ‘Buijuud ‘wal djyes 3| 0S/0S pue uodNy - ajyjey .oo.oomﬁ les1ev'T 68'785'C 1082
sdiysJejoyos DN 60.80.3 00°'0S6'vT _oo.mnvﬁﬁ 00°00S°0T
Jeah |easiy soud pied awos sdiyssejoyds adud 'y Asasiepy 100°000°€ 00°000°T o000 00'STO'Y
sdiysie|oyds I2uaIu0) |00°000° |0000¥'T ar'8r8’'e 8T'T6T9
ssep> duipjoy Auade 3y djay 03 gngz ui 73 Aq panoiddy $13In5e3.1 /S43]) 10} Sutuiel) Jiseq -IMY | ﬂoo.oo,u. looo 000 000
. SIUNLIANIAXI dIHSUVIOHDS| _ |

satqisuodsay Sies
Slud =)

QAL R SI3d1H0 VI

1395ang
Q3504044
ST/P-8T/S

QLA STVALOV
rT/F0€T/S ST/v-T1/8

STvNLIVv

NOILdI¥DS3a
ZT/v-11/S

SIYNLIGNIdXI dIHSHVIOHIS

SINNIATY dIHSYVTIOHIS TVLOL|00 EOETT SLTOETT |0£'998°TT lLv'zL9et 9¥'S08°TT

suoneuoq |00°008 00008 l00'L€ |oo'sss 00'€80°T

i sduines woy ssjsuell (00°0 000 .. [oo'osz’s [oo0

T T T hsemwmy diysiejoyds  00°€ LT [ozv [epT €L
saled  |00°00SY 00°005v [oozery l00°T9T'S 00'98EV
] S9|es 190pold  |00°000°T |oo'000'2 |oors6sT [ootveT 007.0T
- T suoINY  |00°000°% |o0"000% |oo's6z's 00'THSY €LTITY

- S3NN3A3Y dIHSYVIOHDS| | [

IDNVIVE ONINNID3E 6V 1269 ¥£'896'9 [S2°€96'9 [gz°zTC 08'ZV0'S
£002/T 135 Adjod wOINM Sowi] ||e 18 JUN0Je U1 00SZS | 19N A13jes  [00°005°T loo00s'T |00°00S'T |o000SZ 00005
B3 10Ld WOl duejeg jued |6v'TLb'6 YE891°6 [sz'eor'6 [sz'zTL'T 08°ZYS'Z

sall|iqisuodsay

SUENIN )
2OIHLLIWOD 3§ 549210 VIINAN

139ang
9T-ST0T SIVNLOV
Q350d0Yd g
128png yeag YI/+0-CT/8
ST/t-t1/G

SIVNLOV
€1/%-21/5

SIVNLOV

NOILdI¥D53Q
ZT/Yv-T1/S

SINN3IAIY dIHSYVIOHIS
ANN4 dIHSYVIOHDS - 135ang YOAM

A



8po7) Ny 10 gngd apoo AQ maiAal aipolad pue [eliul ppy 2)w9 yooqpueH é MaN 9SIN
SINY Il 104 asuadxa B)s peseq qgem pue Buiuueoss ppy ajW) |eOUOISIH é MON 2SIN

.S2A, sAes aapiwwod 196pnqg 102

EOMVY-YINOM JA 1ayjo A12A3 - Juod aje)s Jabeuepy Ay ainyny puaje
S1Y |OA 10} }S09 yjooq Huiddems uo Buppiom ‘sess ul jJued YWOI 9102 puane oossy Jabeuepy A1 - $ 9z

QoM INO JJO - SIOBISMAU JO SINY JO} UOEDO| [BJUSD B YSI|QE]SD OS|E [|IM
“1noAe| 0} Jaysiqnd paau },uop noA pue ajep o} dn pue |euoissajoid alow
Bunjoo| ansas]si| ASAINS pue |lewsa ue - JoBjU0Y) JUBISUCY O} Buyoums

AQ 191S01 S9))IWWI0D 9SB3IoU| pUE S]S02 Aanuns aoejdal a)w) Japs|smaN 009 $ 00z ¢ L€-0¢
ajep anp Jo0 Aq Jwqgns 0} poomjy edlly ‘uoifal yaes Joj Juelb 43DN MIN ¢ION 00§ $ MaN
jueib Buiuresy x| uoibal swin 1oy asuadxa pue awodul ppy M3N 0S2 $ MaN

Sobuey) pajsaebbng aimng

asap qof 198]3 said pue sald Se [jom Se Aaljo4 aaueul4 ajepdn o} pasu ‘paraidde ji ,

Jauuip uoibai owil 1o} A31 4Z$ ppe sn|d ‘aoualayip asuadxa aul WORoq 58’8 $ ¥8e'¥0L $ 0£6'66$ INITWLE
asuadxg

souasayip Alewwns iyl G/L°L1 ¢ o0sZ6r ¢ Gl0'8E$S
. Buipuny ay) 21nquysip 0} dnjas sanuane Aue aaey Jou op apA buiues] y9|p oiIseg - ¢ 00S $ 7
P10z aunf X20)s 019z ‘sieak Auew pajse) yound Buo ‘syjoog aduaiajuo9) Je sj|eaes) salddng yjooq 23 00§ ¢ osIw iy +l2
aseyoind |enuue ue jou ale signdwon  siandwion pue WO 006 $ 0052 ¢ V2
M QO pJ00) INp3 104 [9AEN PPY pico3 onp3 QNN G.€'C  § - $ +9ZMmN
(J2uuQ Jo} J9SYO ANUIARL pue) SJUSAS uoda2ay Sald pue Jauulp X| uoibay ppy X uoibay Sl 000'E - ¢ Qe 2§
asealoul 0} }sanbal papIIQNS JAYSIMS E|ned s|esw Juo) YOWM 00S§'Z¢ $ 000'0€$ (B4
sjsanb aje}s x| uoibay 0] Awapeosy Jajsely Buippe uo H3 woy asind 199 AjjendsoH jenes) gz¢ $ 6<
. 199]3 sald pue 1031 DINII 29 0) Epeue) pue Q| 0] SyI5) pue Bay agejday  AendsoH Juod YOINM abueys Jejjop ou 6€
sieak 10j }obpnq Jano HBuiob uaaq aaey am Jno pajuiod poomyy Aol NE JUOD YOWA 000'S ¢ 008'C ¢ 9¢
. 2]e10qE||02 0] uonesoididal ou s) a1y} sald juod epeuey - ¢ 00gL $ 0z
. a]el0qe|ioo 0] uoe20idioal ou S ISy} 199|3 Sald juo) oyep] - $ s2'L ¢ 1
Aym 259Q Mou Sem Wajl aur

asuadx3y



g %

" [ First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
W/\SHINGTON MUNIC[PAL Xl Second Quarter Report (Oct Mig)
CLERKS ASSOC[AT[ON D Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)

[] Year-End Report (Mar Mtg)

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Carol Etgen

COMMITTEE: Education Committee

DATE: October 9, 2014

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: The conference schedule is ALMOST tied down - this is what we have to
date:

Keynote & 2 breakout sessions on Wednesday, March 18" - Dan Jordan
Breakout sessions on Wednesday March 18™:
New Clerks Session - Ali Spietz

** _ to be filled - looking at a couple of local speakers in Vancouver

Thursday, March 19™
3 roundtables (not fully developed yet)

Afternoon Breakouts

Leg Update - Pat Mason

Public Disclosure - Jeff Myers & Mike Connelly
Dealing with the Media - Jim Quintana of C-Tran

Friday Session
Patrick Ibarra

I will be able to provide more detailed information on the sessions and speakers within the next couple
of weeks.
ACTION REQUESTED: [_] YES [X] NO

RECOMMENDATION:

ALTERNATIVES:

H



FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenues:

Expenditures:

Budgeted Amount

$
s

Budgeted Amount

$
S
s

Revenues Generated

5
S

Amount encumbered &
expended

$
S
S




P .../\ o~

WastinagtoNn MunNicipaL
CLERKS ASSOCIATION

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Debbie Jermann, Chair

COMMITTEE: Fundraising

DATE: October 6, 2014

|:| First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
[Zl Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg)
(] Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)
[] Year-End Report (Mar Mtg)

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: The Grand Raffle tickets have been received and we are ready to begin
distributing for sale at the Fall Academy. Four samples for front zip jackets for pre-sale have been
obtained for the Executive Committees review and direction to fundraising. We ask that the committee

also be provided with pre-sale pricing.

The currently store sale inventory is attached with proposed sale prices.

ACTION REQUESTED: [X] YES [ ] NO

RECOMMENDATION: Provide direction to the committee on pre-sale only item (jacket) including pre-

sale pricing; approval of proposed store sale pricing.

ALTERNATIVES:

FISCAL IMPACT: To Be Determined

Revenues: Budgeted Amount
$
$
Expenditures: Budgeted Amount
Print of Grand Raffle Tickets $ 2500
$
$

Revenues Generated

S
$

Amount encumbered &
expended
$241.73

s
S0

o)



WMCA STORE INVENTORY - 2014/2015 - Pre Conference

Coffee Mugs
Save for First Time Attendees
TOTAL

1/4 zip sweatshirts
Sale Price: $10
Black
Gray
TOTAL

Fleece jackets
Sale Price: $10
Black
Gray
Royal Blue
TOTAL

3/4 Sleeve Baseball Shirts
Sale Price: $5.00
TOTAL

Long Sleeve Denim Shirt
Sale Price: $10.00
TOTAL

Full Zip Sport Wind Jacket
Sale Price $15.00
TOTAL

Full Zip Sport Tracj Jacket
Sale Price $15.00
TOTAL

12
12
Sm. Med. Lrg. XLrg 2XLrg 3XLrg
1 4 1
3 3
12 0 0 0 4 7 1
2
1
2
5 0 5 0 0 0
54 5 11 19 19
43 6 10 11 10 3 3
19 8 9 2
22 1 11 8 1 1

54

43

19

22



/\<:/'\_ O First Quarter Report (June Meeting)
o »  Second Quarter Report (October Meeting)
W/\SHINGTON MUNICIP/\L O Third Quarter Report (January Meeting)
CLERKS ASSOCI/\TION 0 Year End Report (March Meeting)
‘-—_"______.._-'

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee

FROM: Elizabeth M. Adkisson Smoot

DATE: October 3, 2014

2014-2015 MEMBERSHIP UPDATE:

As of September 30, 2014, the Washington Municipal Clerks Association is comprised
of 328 members; 316 active, 2 affiliate, 3 associate and 7 honorary.

2015 GENERAL ELECTION UPDATE

Election Officer Leana Johnson, White Salmon, has verified the open positions for the
2015 General Elections with President Quinn, as follows:

e President Elect (1-year term) e Vice-President (1-year term)

e Treasurer (2-year term) e 2 Board Member positions (3-year term)

The Call for Candidates has been prepared (see Attachment A); will be advertised in the
WMCA October, November, and December Newsletters; and is posted on the WMCA
website:http://wmcaclerks.org/Resources/Documents/2014-
2015/Election%202015/Call%20for%20Candidates %202015%20-%200ctNovDec.pdf.

HANDBOOK PROJECT UPDATE:

The newly revised WMCA Handbook is under final review by the Handbook Sub-
Committee; and will be posted online in its final format once complete. In addition, a
copy of the handbook will be provided to the membership at the 2015 WMCA Annual
Conference, via thumb drive (a generous donation from Bias Software). Thank you to
the Handbook Sub-Committee (Jill Boltz, Darla Reese and Debbie Burke) for your
continued hard work on this project; and to Bias Software!

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE - SUB-COMMITTEES UPDATE

Due to time constraints and additional work duties recently adopted by the Membership
Committee Chairperson, the sub-committees concept/work has not been pushed out in
full. This may be delayed to the 2015-16 Committee. All operating items will be
addressed as needed by the 2014-15 Membership Committee, in full.

e welcoming sub-committee — for welcoming new members to WMCA and to follow-up
with these individuals a few times over the course of the year; TWO members of the
committee are to be selected to lead the welcome effort (which is in addition to the

Page 10of 2 WMCA Second Quarter Report, Membership Committee

ys



MC Chair sending out the official new member packet, welcome letter, and noticing
new members in the newsletter);

e recruitment sub-committee — recruiting new members by researching agencies in
Washington, and reaching out to those persons that are not yet members; TWO
members of the committee are to be selected to lead the recruitment effort;

o elections sub-committee — to facilitate general and special elections; an Elections
Officer and Elections Officer Assistant are to be selected. Leana Johnson, White
Salmon, has volunteered to continue as the Elections Officer (thank you, Leanal),

e Partnership Program sub-committee — to promote and facilitate the Partnership
Program; TWO members of the committee shall be appointed to facilitate the
program; and

e conference first time attendees events subcommittee —for planning/facilitation of
conference events for new attendees (possibly including a meet and greet with the
President, a breakfast, and ‘conference buddies’). The entire Membership
Committee will assist with the planning/preparation of these items; and all those MC
members attending the annual conference will be expected to attend and assist with
these items at the conference.

ACTION REQUESTED: OO YES NO

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE

Page 2 of 2 WMCA Second Quarter Report, Membership Committee



ATTACHMENT A

/\"{:/ N\

Wasiinaton Municipat

Call for Candidates! CLIRKS ASSQUIATION
-Candidate Packet Deadline: December 31, - —
2014-

By this notice, the Elections Officer and the Membership Committee announces the annual call for candidates to
fill board positions on the WMCA Executive Committee. Service in these positions is a great way to fill service
requirements for IMC certifications and a fun way to be involved in the educational, planning and advocacy
activities of the Washington Municipal Clerks Association.

The election will be held from January 30, through February 20, 2015, through electronic voting software. The
following positions are available in this election:

e  President Elect (1-year term) e  Vice-President (1-year term)
e Treasurer (2-year term) e 2 Board Member positions (3-year term)

lob descriptions for the position can be found at www.wmcaclerks.org/ecpositions (under the Executive
Committee tab) as well as complete instructions for declaring your candidacy.

Candidate Packets must be received by the Elections Officer (Leana Johnson, City of White Salmon) no later than
Tuesday, December 31, 2014. An electronic copy of the application materials is welcome; however, the signed
originals of the Declaration of Candidacy and the Letter of Support must be provided in hard copy and received by
the December 31st deadline.

Candidate Packets must include the four following pieces of information:
1. Declaration of Candidacy: This is a signed, written document containing the following:

“I declare myself as a candidate for the office of . I declare that
I am an active WMCA member in good standing. | request that my name be printed on
the official ballot for election. Attached is a letter of support from my (mayor, city
manager, city/county administrator or CEQ), with a photo and candidate statement
which I authorize for use in the election process.”

2. Candidate Statement: This statement must be no more than 200 words in length, including your
name, titie, place of employment and a statement of why election to office is sought and must be
submitted with your Candidate Packet. All words of more than one letter, all groups of numbers,
and abbreviations or acronyms will be counted as one word.

3. Photo: A (2” x 2”) black and white or color digital photo of you must be submitted with your
Candidate Packet.

4, Letter of Support: A letter addressed to WMCA and signed by your mayor, city manager,
city/county administrator, or CEO supporting your candidacy and your increased involvement in

WMCA must be submitted with your Candidate Packet.

Send your complete Candidate Packet to:

Leana Johnson R
WMCA Elections Officer All submittals must
City of White Salmon be received by
142 E. Jewett Blvd.

PO Box 2139 December 31, 2014

White Salmon, WA 98672
leanaj@ci.white-salmon.wa.us
509-493-1133 x205

i



Wastinagton MunicieaL
CLERKS ASSOCIATION

Established in 1970/_,/’/

[ First Quarter Report (June Mtg)
X] Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg)
(O] Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)
(] Year-End Report (Mar Mtg)

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Dee Roberts, Chair

COMMITTEE: Scholarship Committee

DATE: September 23, 2014

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

Since the Scholarship Committee’s last report to the Executive Committee (EC), the Committee
prepared and submitted to the newsletter committee several announcements for the Margery
Price Scholarship for the Fall Academy with a deadline of August 15, 2014. Only one
application was received and was awarded to JoAnne Trudel of City of Lake Forest Park.

| respectfully request that the EC consider opening the Fall Academy Scholarships up to all of
the membership instead of limiting it to just those that already have their CMC or MMC. We
could continue to award the Margery Price Scholarship, with that criteria, for the Spring
Academy.

The next scholarship opportunity will be for the WMCA Annual Conference and the Margery

Price Scholarship for the WMCA Spring Academy. Both scholarship opportunities will close on
December 5, 2014.

ACTION REQUESTED: [X] YES []NO

RECOMMENDATION: Open the Fall Academy Scholarship Opportunity to all members not just
those that already have their CMC or MMC (Margery Price Scholarship).

ALTERNATIVES: N/A
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

Revenues: Budgeted Amount Revenues Generated

43



Expenditures:

150.00

Budgeted Amount

$
$

Amount encumbered &
expended

$

$

$




